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. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
STID 3567 Environmental Protection Division '
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, #250
Alameda, CA 94502-8577

August 31, 1995 (510) 567-6700

Mike Cramer

Morningstar Foods

5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 1800
Dallas TX 75225

RE: ADOHR FARMS, 1400 DOOLITTLE DRIVE, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
- Dear Mr Cramer:

This letter follows a August 31, 1995 conversation with your office requesting documentation of
any additional work performed at the above referenced site. This site had an unauthorized release
of petroleum hydrocarbons, namely gasoline, which contaminated soils and the underlying shallow
groundwater aquifer. Subsequently, a groundwater monitoring program was initiated in which
three wells were installed and then sampled on a quarterly (every three months) basis. These
quarterly groundwater samples were to be analyzed for total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline
(TPHg) and the aromatic hydrocarbons benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and total xylene isomers
(BTEX). Inan Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCSA) letter dated
November 21, 1991, this sampling frequency was reduced to annually for monitoring well LF-3,
and was to be discontinued for wells LF-1 and LF-2.

This office has not received any reports after the January 20, 1992 groundwater sampling event,
as referenced by Levine-Fricke’s February 6, 1992 report. Please forward any information
documenting any additional work performed at this site to this office. Please provide these
documents no later than 45 days from the receipt of this letter. This information is required for
this office to evaluate this case, and determine what, if any, additional work will be required.

-1 have taken over management of this case from Scott Seery of this office. Please call me direct at
(510)567-6880 should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sin ely, )
@( 27z
ale Klettke, CHMM |
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Leroy Todd, Acting Chief, Hazardous Materials Division—-file
Mike Bakaldin, San Leandro Hazardous Materials Program
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attoroey’s Office



e

ALAMEDACOUNTY o
kﬂ&ﬁlﬂ?i CEAEHE1SEH¥VHGEEB -‘nf

© AGENCY '
D#WUJIﬂﬂuﬁhﬁakmyDMme !

_ Dacenbera;6, 1991

Mr. John c1arson '
Morning star Foods, Inc.
5956 Sherry Lane, Ste.. 1100
sDallas, 4 ?5225-6522 T

- .RE: CAL-EPA REGTONAL thaasnoLos! AND cnﬂmauxﬂarraw STHB!,
- SAN LEANDRO

r-\_ Dear Mr. Clarann.

The . califurnia Environmental Pratactian Agancy (c&1~EPA), Departmﬁnt L
of Toxlic Substance Control (DTBC), has been investigating the . .
presence of several priority pellutants, prrmarily'vulatile o}
compounds (VOC), heavy metals, and nitrates, in soil:and ground )
occurring in the central San Ieandro area since approximately: 198

. Currently, six sites are haing invastigated with ﬁai-E@& d1ead ﬁ#

S aversiqht, as fallaws. _ S :

,139th Avanue site (Cal-EPA lead)
‘Factor Avenue site (Cal-EPA lead)
ginger-Friden- site (Cal-EPA lead) S
- Caterpillar site (Cal-EPA oversight) , :
‘Hudson ICS (Cal-EPA oversight) '
. ‘Staefa Control system Inc./2481 Washingtmn.ﬁvanuﬁ {Cal»BE&
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'overﬂight)

'.Becausa of similar cuntamlnation found at these sitasf nmsc susyembs !
v that a larger, regional contamination: problem QXlStS\that ety
W_further invustigatinn, Prasently, DTSC is cmnﬁuctinqra B
_‘purpcses or'this”studyﬂinalude, amdng nther e1emahtsz" '

Q. dafining as far as possible the knawn vertisal and
' '-harisuntal extent of cantamlnatian in tha axea#

identifying exzstlng public andfur privat@ wall& that:ﬂan ba
used. hy DTSC for n@n;turing purposes; I o

-instituting.GOQ:dinated sampiinq;*and@"(q"‘“"

defining the hydrogeology of the area. . = .




"J;}MI Glarsan o -
0 REs Cal-EPA” mc Etudy o
- Decembear 26, 199l '

., ‘Page 2 of 3 :

'tha extant af eantamination while realising na j ; ‘__
. expenditure of public funds. Following tha-praﬁentagi,.;af-tﬁa
‘study’s £inal report, DTSC will develop a work plan for' sonductin
o further study, targeting potential source areas amd Yhot gpotsy:
‘“Hﬁ*widsntified dur1ng the caurﬂn af this. phase af the: in@amttg&tian'

| The DTBC has requested ﬁlaﬁaﬂa County's asaistanca innﬂaﬁaleyi g this
" study and report by coordinating ground water sampling sfforts for. & -

. - those sites under county lead. To meet this oal, you are requestsd,

.’ on a volunteer basis, to supplement the sampling slate&ftn ncaﬂ#Jat,
o ynur sita(aj, 1istad belaw, durianannnnry - ntxauﬁ1§v e ;

well for VoCs (EPA Method 624, ot 601/602).

: putential for detection of YOCs relatzva i {ﬂﬁhﬁﬁ wallﬁ

. on=~site, i.e., its proximity downgradient of a former waste
o oil or solvent. underground’ atoragartank,_vnﬂﬁ i&mﬁtiﬁiﬁﬂ in
e D prior analysea, etc. o .

.‘}ziﬂ‘Prasent this data along with: ather requisitn ””f. :
: ',"sanplinqjmnnitnring_data, in E?e 1392_fi=$trqnﬁrtar gapm

| :'-'f'l:he fallowing addssy A

‘California’ Envirannantal Prataction agmnayi o
Department of Toxic Buhstanca contrﬁi Ly

- 700 Heinz Avenue; Suite 200 = e

- . .Berkeley, CA 94710

© At%n: Eileen Hughes

| The sites affected by this request are as. follow:




‘:Mx..clamn oL Cole o R
~RB: Cal~BPA VOO study o R
- Datember 26, 1391:
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,1': f&el frae to: mtact ‘Mr, sccr‘t:t Mry u:ﬂ this Btwisid:; &t
_-ﬁlﬁﬁz‘?l-&&ﬁﬁ orMs. Eilaem Buqh&s of ‘D‘TBC at 510}"54_ 384
you hava any cﬂmﬂtianm '

oo

oo Rafat n. shahs.d, Asaistmt: Agmy nimt;ar, Bhw
: Gil Jensen, Alameda cmty Distri&:t ﬁttmay’s'~
Laster FPeldman, RWQCB

" Eileen: Hughes, DTSC

. Mike Pakald@in, San Inanﬁra ‘Fire neparﬁm&nt '

. Jim FPerdinand, Eden msalidated Fim nmtrit‘m
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ﬂ7nuvember 21, 1991
,jsmxn# 3567

f;L@vine-rriﬁke R e iy
- NTTH: Julie Sharp o S SR
. 1900 Powell St., 12th Flgar

- Emeryville; ﬂk794508 e

:'naar Msw. sharp |

H,This,offlae haa transfered the Aﬂohr Farme aita k'l ]
‘. Dr. in San Leandro into. the Local Oversight ‘Progr: Jeygral
- missing documents have.beenh received and reviewed b this. a!fimﬁ
As the bengene level in well LF~3 hasz been declining - 3
. only slightly above the MCL it is agreeable that wonitoring oqa
. annually. - The- other twe wells would not reguire continuedq - °
Loomonitoring as all levels are now below the MCL's fox
{BTEX. If the level of benzene cuntxnuas :jts declir
.ishould qgalify for cluaure., RO

"If you'have any guestions concerning this matter‘ ,
“Thomas  Peacock, Snpurvising Haaargaﬁs Hﬁterial s*_;
_Fthis nffice. - i

: ﬂbwell III, Chief 3
.cﬁntxact Prnjeat Dlrectar Ny o

- oe Hﬁrningﬁt&r Foods Inﬁ.‘
. Adohr Farms Inc. -
. TLester Fsldman, BWOCE
-‘Hike B&kaldin, S L F. B.




